
From: Rachael Stevie (CD)
To: Candie Leader
Subject: BL-21-00006 Mundy - Request for Survey Review
Date: Monday, May 3, 2021 4:40:12 PM
Attachments: Outlook-cwsb4kvm.png

BL-21-00006 Survey.pdf

Good afternoon!

Please see attached preliminary final survey for review for the Mundy BLA.

Thank you!

From: Chris Cruse <chris@cruseandassoc.com>
Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 4:27:07 PM
To: Rachael Stevie (CD)
Cc: alpinevalleyconstruction@gmail.com; Jeremy Johnston; Bill Mundy
Subject: Re: BL-21-00006 Mundy - Conditional Preliminary Approval
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click
links, open attachments, fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the sender
and have verified the content is safe.

 
Rachael - Attached is a preliminary copy of the survey to start the final review process. Please
review and contact us back if you need any additional information and/or when we can
proceed with recording.

Thanks,
Chris Cruse P.L.S.
Cruse and Associates
217 East 4th Ave.
P.O. Box 959
Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) 962-8242 Office
chris@cruseandassoc.com

 
From: Rachael Stevie (CD)
Sent: Friday, April 30, 2021 4:16 PM
To: bill@mundyfarms.com ; alpinevalleyconstruction@gmail.com
Cc: Cruse & Associates ; Jeremy Johnston
Subject: BL-21-00006 Mundy - Conditional Preliminary Approval
 
Good afternoon,
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